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1. In regards to the scope of professional services, specifically number 5, monitoring of repayment and 
collections, what specifically is required of the successful bidder?  Will the entity collect repayment of 
loans on behalf of NIRPC?  Will the winning bidder be required to have a loan processing and payment 
system for this purpose?  What sort of collection efforts will be required? Simply collection letters, or 
efforts through and including foreclosure? 
 
A: NIRPC would require the contracted agent to assist collection of delinquent payments by meeting 
with and negotiating payment of delinquent funds.  At no time would the contracted agent be 
responsible for collection of actual payments.  Collection efforts would include but not limited to phone 
calls, letters, and site visits. 
 
2.  What sort of reporting will be required of the winning bidder to the governing entity?   
 
A: The contracted agent will be responsible for reporting to the Loan Review Board.  Such reports may 
consist of marketing activities, new loans and applications, loan activity, and proposal of loan write-offs. 
 
3.  It appears that the funds will continue to be held my NIRPC.  As such, I would assume that the 
financials would be reported through NIRPC to all related government and other entities, and that the 
winning bidder would not be required to submit audited financials to NIRPC? 
 
A: All financials will be processed and held by NIRPC.  At no point would the contracted agent be 
responsible for handling any financial matters in regards to the Revolving Loan Fund. 
 
4.  What type of servicing of the loans is required?  Would the winning bidder be required to collect 
ongoing financial statements, manage the loan portfolio and risk rate the loans? 
 
A: The contracted agent would only be required to collect the loan documents (ie, tax statement, 
financial statements, loan portfolio, and risk rate) at the application stage of the loan process. Servicing 
of the loans thereafter would be due to unforeseen circumstances (ie, delinquent payments, business 
closure). 
 
5.  The question has arisen in previous discussions regarding the risk to our entity if we were to 
undertake this type of oversight and administration.  Would the winning bidder be held harmless in the 
event of loan default?  Is this, or would this, be written into the service contract? 
 
A: The contracted agent is in no way responsible for the loan recipient’s payments at any point.  
Currently a contract has not been prepared so negotiation of adding that language to the contract can 
be negotiated with the winning bidder. 
 
6. In regards to the Professional Services scope of work. What specifically will the responsibility of the 
winning bidder be during the loan closing process?  Will the Commission Attorney prepare the loan 
documents, review the title work, UCC filings and other legal matters?  Would the chosen entity serve 
simply as a coordinating liaison between the bank, borrower and attorney? Perhaps assist with 



gathering the necessary documents and delivering such to the Commission Attorney?  Or is there more 
that would be required? 
 
A: The contracted agent will primarily be the coordinating liaison between the bank, borrower, and 
attorney.  Most often they will be responsible for assisting in gathering all necessary paperwork from 
the loan applicant. All loan documents, title work, and other legal matters will be handled by the 
Attorney. 


